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BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:� Pete Sprague, Assembly President� 
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly� 

FROM:� Gary Knopp, Assembly Mernber Jilt., 
DATE:� November 13,2009 

SUBJECT:� Amendment Memo for Ordinance 2009-50, An ordinance requiring retail sellers� 
of liquid petroleum products to file a monthly report with the Kenai Peninsula� 
Borough concerning the quantity of such products sold� 

A minor amendment to Ordinance 2009-50 is recommended. The amendment clarifies that the� 
reporting requirements in the ordinance apply only to automobile and marine fuels, aviation� 
fuels, diesel fuels and home heating oils and no other liquid petroleum products.� 

•� Move to amend section 1 by deleting the bracketed language as shown below and adding 
the following underlined bold language. The amendment would read as follows: 

SECTION 1.� That sellers of liquid petroleum products at the retail level [, INCLlTDING� 
AUTOMOBILE FUEL, AVIATION FlTEL, DIESEL FlTEL AND HOME� 
HEATING OIL,] shall provide monthly reports on a form provided by the� 
Kenai Peninsula Borough stating the quantity of such fuel sold in the� 
previous month. The reports shall only include retail sales occurring� 
within the boundaries of the Kenai Peninsula Borough. For purposes of� 
this ordinance, liquid petroleum products are limited to automobile� 
and marine fuels, aviation fuels, diesel fuels, and home heating oils.� 

Your consideration is appreciated. 


